

MNSCIA  
Meeting Minutes and Members in Attendance (Edina PD)  
March 21st, 2017  
Submitted by Kenna Dick

Kris Boomer, Bloomington PD  
Beth Eilers, BCA  
Jeff Schoeberl, Anoka County SO  
Dan Raden, DOC  
Molly Lynch, Plymouth PD  
Sean McKnight, Apple Valley PD  
Dan Douglas, Anoka County SO  
Tom Strusinski, Anoka County SO  
Eric Lueth, Cass County SO  
Kenna Dick, Edina PD

---

Meeting called to order by Jeff Schoeberl at 1106 hours.

- Reviewed February 2017 Minutes

Motion by Dan Raden to accept the minutes, second by Beth Eilers, motion approved.

**Treasurer's Report**

- Alesia Metry closed the bank account at Wings Financial.
- Kris Boomer, Alesia Metry and Jeff Schoeberl to open a bank account at US Bank.
- Current Treasurers report unavailable

**Business Manager's Report**

- Erika Weymann had a total of 2.5 hours of work. (2.5 hours x \$20 = \$50)
- MNSCIA credited \$30 for previous over payments. Check written to Erika Weymann for \$20
- 14 people registered for spring conference. Requests made for another email blast to be sent out by Erika Weymann to MNSCIA members, sheriff's associations and all sources of distribution to attract more attendees. Conference registration deadline to be extended to April 3<sup>rd</sup>. Erika Weymann will give Sean McKnight attendee totals on April 4<sup>th</sup> to order food. Erika will get laptop and materials to board member prior to conference.
- Erika Weymann invoiced all outstanding 2016 Fall Conference invoices (\$2,760).

Motion by Kris Boomer to accept the minutes, second by Molly Lynch, motion approved.

**Business**

- Spring Conference Discussion

- Kris Boomer to send out Teletype via dispatch to share conference information.
- Beth Eilers to send out Tri County and email through the Fusion center to share conference information.
- It was requested that all people who made contact with presenters please remind them to bring their own laptop and presentation on an external drive to prevent problems with technology.
- Currently, Jeff Schoeberl, Kenna Dick, Eric Lueth, Aleshia Metry, Kevin Randolph, Sean McKnight will attend the spring conference
- Minimum numbers for spring conference to be held is 30 people.
- All food, beverage, AV equipment is planned and ready to go.

### Other Business

- Fall Conference Discussion
  - Ken McDonald and 3 scientists confirmed and will present on the Wetterling case.
  - Dan Raden contacted investigators for Sandusky Case. At this time, the case is still being litigated. Cases are supposed to be wrapped up in April 2017. Dan Raden should have an idea if the case is able to be presented by MNSCIA's May 2017 meeting.
  - Beth Eilers will be looking into emotional survival presentation for Friday morning of the conference. Cost of the presenter is unknown but could be expensive.
  - Need a presenter for legal updates.
  - Sean McKnight to make contact with Detectives who worked the double suicide case which involved multiple juvenile male victims in St Paul.
  - At this time, still looking for a presentation to fill a half day at the fall conference.
  - Discussion was made about have a presenter at dinner on Wednesday night of the conference.
    - Sean McKnight discussed having Tim Eggebratten
    - Beth Eilers discussed have Dave Mordahl (spelling?)
    - Dan Raden discussed a male that is a "one man show" – name unknown
  - The drawing on Thursday is being considered to be moved to the Loon Lodge to increase attendance.
  - Last year there was poor attendance at the Loon Lodge and most likely attributed to the poor weather and lodging that was far away from the Loon Lodge.
    - Dan Raden to follow up with Grandview to ensure attendees are on site and possible include this request in the contract.
    - If lodging continues to be a problem, there was a discussion about moving location.
  
- MNSCIA Website
  - Discussion was had about the toolbox being added to the MNSCIA website
  - There are concerns about the upkeep of the website if added

- Kris Boomer shared a website that was distributed at BPD at in-service training:
  - [www.hennepinattorney.org/police-legal-resources](http://www.hennepinattorney.org/police-legal-resources)
  - USERNAME: bloomingtonpd2
  - PASSWORD: bloomingTon14

Motion to adjourn by Dan Raden at 1156 hours, second by Molly Lynch, motion approved.

Next meeting on Tuesday, May 16th, 2017 at 1100 hours at Albert Lea PD.